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* Docket No. 50-312 :

:

{

Mr. Dan R. Kouter )
Assistant General Manager Nuclear !

SacramentoMunicipalUti1ItyDistrict !

14440 Twin Cities Road 1
Herald, California 95638-9799 i

Dear Mr. Keuter: !

!
SUBJECT: GENERIC LETTER 89-07, " POWER REACTOR SAFEGUARDS CONTINGENCY PLANNING :

F FOR SURFACE YEHICLE BOMBS" |
Generic Letter (GL) 89-07 requires each licensee to include in their safeguards |
contingency planning short-term actions that could be taken to protect against :
attempted radiological sabotage involving a land vehicle bomb if such a threat -

L were to materialize. In your August 10, 1989 letter, you requested exemption |
from the requirements of GL 89-07 because the Sacramento Municipal Utility ?

District, on June 7,1989, ordered that Rancho Seco cease operation with the |
intent to apply for a Possession-Only license and subsequently decommission f

[

the facility, i'

>

The NRC staff has reviewed your letter and cor.cluded, based on the fact that
| the reactor is to be completely defueled with all fuel in the spent fuel pool *

| with no intent to o>erate the facility, that not taking any actions regarding -

GL 89-07 is accepta)1e. However, prior to any restart and operation of '

facility, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(f), you are required to confirm in writing i

| that you have included in your safeguards contingency planning short-term ;

; actions that could be taken to protect against attempted radiological sabotage j

involving a land vehicle bomb if such a threat were to materialize. |

Sincerely,

original signed by

Steven A. Reynolds, Project Manager !

Project Directorate V
Division of Reactor Projects - III,

,

IV, Y and Special Projects ;

!
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Mr. Dan R. Kouter,

I' Assistant General Manager, Nuclear
Sacramento Municipal Utility District i
14440 Twin Cities Road !

. ,

Herald, California 95638-9799

l Dear Mr. Keuter: j

SUB.1ECT: GENERIC LETTER 89-07, " POWER REACTOR SAFEGUARDS CONTINGENCY PLANNING !
FOR SURFACE VEHICLE BOMBS" i3

hGeneric Letter (GL) 89-07 requires each licensee to include in their safeguards t
contingency planning short-term actions that could be taken to protect against i

attempted radiological sabotage involving a land vehicle bomb if such a threat iwere to materialize. In your August 10, 1989 letter, you requested exemption !
from the requirements of GL 89-07 because the Sacramento Municipal Utility !
District, on June 7, 1989, ordered that Rancho Seco cease operation with the
intent to apply for a Possession-Only license and subsequently decommission
the facility.

The NRC staff has reviewed your letter and concluded, based on the fact that
the reactor is to be completely defueled with all fuel in the spent fuel pool
with no intent to operate the facility, that not taking any actions regarding
GL 89 07 is ecceptable. However, prior to any restart and operation of
facility, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(f), you are required to confirm in writing
that you ha,e' included in your safeguards contingency planning short-term
actions' that could be taken to protect egainst attempted radiological sabotage,

| involving a land vehicle bomb if such a threat were to materialize.

Sincerely,

A

Steven A. Reynolds, Project Manager
| Project Directorate V
i Division of Reactor Projects - III,
L IV, Y and Special Projects
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I !Mr. Dan Keuter Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating
Statien ;

;

!

cc: !

Ms. Jan Schori General Manager Mr. John Bartus |
SacramentoMunIcipalUtilityDistrict Ms. JoAnne Scott i

j 6201 S Street Federal Energy Regulatory Commission i

P.O. Box 15830 825 North Capitol Street, N. E. |!

Sacramento, California 95813 Washington, D.C. 20425 i
t
'

Thomas A. Baxter, Esq. Ms. Helen Hubbard
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge P. O. Box 63 [

2300 N Street, N.W. Sunol, California 94586 .

Washington 0.C. 20037 i

Environmental Conservation i

Mr. Steven Crunk Organization :
Manager, Nuclear Licensing Suite 320 :

Sacramento Municipal Utility District 101 First Street !
Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating Station Los Altos, California 94022 !

14440 Twin Cities Road i

|Herald, California 95638-9799
!Mr. Robert B. Borsum, Licensing

Representative
Babcock & Wilcox !

. Nuclear Power Division .

1700 Rockville Pike - Suite 525 !

Rockville, Maryland 20852 j

Resident Inspector / Rancho Seco f
c/o U. S. N. R. C. i
14440 Twin Cities Road i

'

Herald, California 95638
,

Regional Administrator, Region V ;
'U.S. iluclear Regulatory Commission

1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210 ;

Walnut Creek, California 94596 i

Mr. John Hickman
Senior Health Physicist
Environmental Radioactive Management

Unit
Environmental Management Branch
State Department of Health Services ;

!714 P Street, Room 616
Sacramento, California 95814 i

Sacramento County
Board of Supervisors
700 H Street Suite 2450
Sacramento, California 95814
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